

MONROE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF EDUCATION
423 BUCKELEW AVENUE
MONROE TOWNSHIP, NJ 08831
PH: 732-521-1500 FAX: (732) 521-2719

Lisa Goldstein
Custodian of Records

BY EMAIL ONLY TO: Concerned Parents <opra+request-38802-076fad47@requests.opramachine.com>

January 17, 2023

Concerned Parents

Re: Open Public Records Act Request

Dear Concerned Parents:

The Board is in receipt of your request for records under the Open Public Records Act. Specifically, your request sought:

Emails between C. Skurbe, C. Chanley, K. Bierman, J. Tague, and/or A. Laymen between January 1, 2022 and January 5, 2023 with keywords "referendum", "expansion", or "Applegarth"

Emails between C. Skurbe, K. Bierman, K. Chiarella, A. Nikitinsky, K. Belko, G. Bohra, K. Rattner, K. Fabiano, M. Arminio, P. Rutsky and/or M. Scott between January 1, 2022 and January 5, 2023 with keywords "referendum", "expansion", or "Applegarth"

Emails between C. Chanley, C. Skurbe, S. Dalina and/or A. Weinberg between January 1, 2022 and January 5, 2023 with keywords "referendum", "expansion", or "election"

Your request is granted. Attached hereto please find the responsive record. Please be advised that the record has been redacted in accordance with OPRA's advisory, consultative or deliberative material exception. See N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1.1 (government records "shall not include inter-agency or intra-agency advisory, consultative, or deliberative material").

Sincerely,



Lisa Goldstein
Custodian of Records

cc: Ms. Chari Chanley, Superintendent of Schools
Mr. David Disler, Esq., Porzio, Bromberg & Newman, P.C.